



Margaret joined Dober Lidsky Mathey early in 2006. She has extensive professional experience as an interior architectural designer, space planner, and project manager in both corporate settings nationally and healthcare in Boston. In addition to her design and planning skills, Margaret is an accomplished architectural illustrator.

A selection of recent projects Margaret has contributed to include space planning to inform our campus plan efforts for Carroll College, Chattanooga State Community College, College of St. Benedict, Lesley University, Middle Tennessee State University, and Stetson University.

Other space planning includes Edgewood College, McCallie School, and Presbyterian College.

Campus planning efforts include Middle Tennessee State University, Harvard Graduate School of Education, and Harvard School of Public Health.

Space needs assessment and programming assistance includes Boston College Stokes Academic Building, Boston University College of Fine Arts School of Visual Arts, Drew University Sciences, Fitchburg State College, Middle Tennessee State University College of Basic & Applied Sciences and College of Education & Behavioral Sciences, Trinity University Sciences & Engineering, and Wesleyan College (GA), and the Campus Plan and Residence Life Plan for Bowling Green State University.

Collaboration on the creation of the Space Allocation Guidelines for the Tennessee Higher Education Commission (THEC) project involved collecting, organizing, analyzing, and reporting data. Analysis of existing space standards and actual allocation of space at the institution types in the THEC system were included in the study.

EDUCATION

Boston Architectural Center,
School of Architecture
B. Arch. Candidate

Massachusetts College of Art
B.F.A. in Architectural Design with honors

Harvard University School of Design
Certificate - Advanced Delineation
Techniques

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

American Planning Association
Society for College and University Planning
North Shore Arts Association

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

SENIOR ASSOCIATE
Dober Lidsky Mathey
2006 to Present

ARCHITECTURAL ILLUSTRATION
M.J. Spencer Design
2001 to Present

DESIGNER/PROJECT MANAGER
Massachusetts Eye & Ear Infirmary
1992 to 1999

DESIGNER/PROJECT MANAGER
Data General Corporation
1981 to 1992